
 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

SVH is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 

 

Board of Commissioners Meeting - Agenda 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, December 9, 2021 – 6:30pm 

Zoom Link by request 
Call In Phone Number: 253-215-8782 

 Meeting ID: 918 8889 6823 / Passcode: 527325  
 
 

  
1. 6:30pm – CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

2. 6:32pm – APPROVAL OF THE BOARD MEETING AGENDA – Action (vote) 

3. 6:35pm – BUSINESS FROM AUDIENCE – Information 
a. Public Comment (please limit comments to 3 minutes) 

4. 6:38pm – CONSENT AGENDA – Action (vote) 

5. 6:40pm – COMMUNICATIONS – Information 
a. Emma Herron, President 
b. Skip Houser, General Legal Counsel 

1) RCW 43.09.260 – Local Government Accounting 
2) King County COVID-19 Updates 

c. CEO Report – Renée K. Jensen, CEO 

6. 7:15pm – COMMITTEE REPORTS -  Information/Discussion/Vote 
a. 7:15pm – Finance Committee – Commissioners Speikers/Herron 
b. 7:30pm – Approval of Warrants (October, 2021) - vote 
c. 7:40pm – Medical Committee – Commissioners Norris/Herron 
d. 7:50pm – Facilities Committee – Commissioners Hauglie/Carter 

7. 7:50pm – NEW BUSINESS – (Discussion/Vote) 
a. RESOLUTION #679-1221 – Approval of Regular Commission Meeting Dates for 2022 

(discussion/vote) 
b. RESOLUTION #680-1221 – Approval of CEO 6-Month Compensation (vote) 

8. 7:55pm – GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMISSIONER COMMENT 

9. 8:15 - ADJOURNMENT 
 

Upcoming Meetings - Information  

• Regular  Work Study and Board of Commissioners Meeting – Thursday December 9, 2021 

• Quality Steering Committee Meeting – Thursday December 16, 2021 3:00pm 

• Facilities Committee Meeting – Wednesday December 22, 2021 12:00pm 

• Finance Committee Meeting – Tuesday December 28, 2021 11:30pm 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

SVH is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 

 

Consent Agenda 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, December 9, 2021 

 
 

 
1. Special Work Study Minutes – November 11, 2021 

2. Special Budget Hearing Minutes – November 11, 2021 

3. Special Board of Commissioner’s Minutes – November 11, 2021 

4. Physician credentialing for the month of November, 2021: 

Initial Privileging to Provisional Status:  
• Jehangir Meer, MD – Emergency Medicine 
• Catherine Keay, MD – Emergency Medicine 
• Shantal Postiglione, ANRP – Primary Care 

Renewal to Courtesy Staff:  
• Joanna Hage, ARNP – Primary Care 

Renewal to Telemedicine: 
• Ben Harmon, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Hanna Huhdanpaa, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Bart Keogh, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Philip Lowe, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Jigish Patel, MD – Tele Radiology 

5. Authorization:  Verbal authorization from Commissioners for CEO to sign all documents 
electronically on their behalf which were approved during the business meetings. 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

SVH is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 

 

Special Work Study Session - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 11, 2021 – 1:30pm 

Via Zoom 
 

 
ATTENDANCE: 
Emma Herron, Commissioner, President 
Dariel Norris, Commissioner, Vice President 
David Speikers, Commissioner 
Jen Carter, Commissioner 
Kevin Hauglie, Commissioner, Secretary 

Renée Jensen, CEO 
Patrick Ritter, CFO 
Rachel Thompson, CMO 
Charles (Skip) Houser, General Counsel 
Jamie Palermo, Recording Clerk, Senior EA 

 
SPECIAL WORK SESSION CALL TO ORDER:  President Herron called the meeting to order at 
1:30pm.  This meeting was held via Zoom, pursuant to Proclamation 20-28 issued by 
Washington State Governor Inslee. 
 
CEO COMPENSATION (discussion) – Amy Frentzen provided a compensation comparison chart 
to the commission on October 28, 2021.  This chart was the base for today’s discussion.     
 
Based on the CEO Employment Agreement, a performance review and salary adjustment 
should have been completed 6 months from November 9, 2020: 
 

The Board shall review Executive’s job performance and salary no later than six (6) months 
from the Effective Date of this Agreement for transition from interim status and any 
considered salary adjustment as determined by the Board in its sole discretion, provided 
that, absent cause or Executive’s consent, it may not be adjusted downward. 

 
The 6 month performance review and salary adjustment did not occur.  Now it is at the one 
year mark and the Employment Agreement states: 
 

Following one year of employment Executive is eligible for an Annual Incentive bonus 
 
The Board of commissioners have asked Mr. John Fletcher to perform a 360 evaluation on the 
CEO, on Tuesday, November 30, 2021. Mr. Fletcher is an executive coach with many years of 
healthcare experience.  Upon completion of the 360 evaluation, the new base salary will be 
determined and a resolution will be created. 

 
SPECIAL WORK SESSION ADJOURNED:   2:30pm 

APPROVAL: 
 
              
Kevin Hauglie, Board Secretary   Jamie Palermo, Recording Clerk 
 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

SVH is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 
 

 

Special Meeting of the Budget Hearing - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 11, 2021 – 4:30pm 

Via Zoom 
Page 1 of 1 

 

 
COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
Emma Herron, President 
Dariel Norris, Vice President 
Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 
David Speikers 
Jen Carter 
 

ALSO PRESENT: 
Renée Jensen, CEO 
Karyn Denton, COO/CNO 
Patrick Ritter, CFO 
Dr. Rachel Thompson, CMO 
Charles (Skip) Houser, General Counsel 
Jamie Palermo, Recording Clerk, Senior EA 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER:  President Herron called the Special Meeting of the Budget Hearing to order at 
4:34pm, followed by roll call.  This meeting was held via Zoom, pursuant to Proclamation 20-28 
by Washington State Governor Inslee.  The information to attend this meeting was posted prior 
to the meeting. 
 
PRESENTATION OF THE BUDGET – Patrick Ritter, CFO Presented the 2022 proposed Budget.  
Highlighted discussions during this presentation were:  
 

• Improved Employee investments and health benefits for 2022 
• Investment in Epic 
• Bonus Payments – sign-on Bonuses and Retention Bonuses 

 
PUBLIC COMMENT – None 
 
5:30pm ADJOURNMENT – 5:51PM 
 
 
 
APPROVAL: 
 
              
Kevin Hauglie, Board Secretary   Jamie Palermo, Recording Clerk 
 



Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 
9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 

Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 
SVH is an equal opportunity provider and employer. 

Board of Commissioners Special Meeting - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 11, 2021 – 6:30pm 

Via Zoom 
Page 1 of 3 

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT: 
Emma Herron, President 
Dariel Norris, Vice President 
Kevin Hauglie, Secretary 
David Speikers 
Jen Carter 

ALSO PRESENT: 
Renée Jensen, CEO 
Karyn Denton, COO/CNO 
Patrick Ritter, CFO 
Dr. Rachel Thompson, CMO 
Charles (Skip) Houser, General Counsel 
Sydney Zvara, Public 
Jamie Palermo, Recording Clerk 

CALL TO ORDER:  President Herron called the meeting to order at 6:33pm, followed by roll call.  
This meeting was held via Zoom, pursuant to Proclamation 20-28 issued by Washington State 
Governor Inslee.  The information to attend the meeting was posted prior to the meeting. 

APPROVAL OF THE SPECIAL MEETING AGENDA:  A motion was made and seconded to approve 
the agenda as presented.  M/Carter  S/Hauglie  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

BUSINESS FROM AUDIENCE:  Sydney Zvara joined tonight’s meeting.  She announced her 
positive experience getting her booster shot at SVH and how seamless and professional the 
entire process was for her. 

CONSENT AGENDA: A motion was made and seconded to approve the consent agenda, which 
included the approval of the minutes of the work study session, regular board meeting minutes, 
and the physician credentialing for the month of October.  M/Carter  S/Hauglie  Motion carried 
by unanimous vote. 

COMMUNICATIONS: 
a. Emma Herron, President – took a moment of silence for veterans.
b. Skip Houser, General Legal Counsel

1) RCW 42.17A.555 – Use of Public Office or Agency Facilities in Campaigns –
Reviewed and discussed this RCW.

2) WAC 390-05-271 – General Application of RCW 42.17A.555 – Reviewed and
discussed this RCW.

3) King County COVID-19 Updates – reviewed and discussed the most current COVID-
19 updates

c. CEO Report – Renée K. Jensen, CEO – CEO Jensen shared how SVH has received multiple
letters of gratitude from parents in regard to the hospital holding pediatrics vaccine
events.  CEO Report was shared and discussed.



 
 

 
 

 

Board of Commissioners Special Meeting - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 11, 2021 – 6:30pm 

Via Zoom 
Page 2 of 3 

 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
a. Finance Committee – Commissioners Speikers/Herron:  Minutes from the October 26, 

2021 meeting were provided as part of the board packet and reported by Commissioner 
Speikers.  Both Commissioners Speikers and Herron attended this meeting via Zoom.  The 
next Finance Committee meeting will be held November 30, 2021 

b. Approval of Warrants (September 1-30, 2021) – A motion was made and seconded to 
approve total disbursements that includes payroll warrants, hospital and clinic payroll 
auto deposits, hospital and clinic payroll taxes, retirement and matching plans, as well as 
all accounts payable warrants in the total amount of $3,770,525.98.   
M/Speikers  S/Carter.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

c. Medical Committee – Commissioners Norris/Herron:  Minutes from the November 2, 
2021 meeting were provided as part of the board packet and reported by Commissioner 
Norris.  Both Commissioners Norris and Herron attended this meeting via Zoom.  The 
next Medical Committee meeting will be held November 30, 2021. 

d. Facilities Committee – Commissioners Hauglie/Carter:  Minutes from the October 27, 
2021 meeting were provided as part of the board packet and reported by Commissioner 
Hauglie.  Both Commissioners Hauglie and Carter attended this meeting via Zoom.  The 
next Facilities Committee meeting will be held November 24, 2021. 

 
NEW BUSINESS: 

a. RESOLUTION #676-1121 – Approval of Legal Holidays 2022:  A motion was made and 
seconded to approve Resolution #676-1121.   M/Speikers   S/Carter.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

b. RESOLUTION #677-1121 – Approval of District Budget 2022:  A motion was made and 
seconded to approve Resolution #677-1121.  M/Hauglie   S/Speikers.  Motion carried by 
unanimous vote. 

c. RESOLUTION #678-1121 – Approval of Tax Levy 2022:  A motion was made and 
seconded to approve the.  M/Carter S/Hauglie.  Motion carried by unanimous vote. 

d. CEO Evaluation:  John Fletcher, a professional executive coach with many years of 
healthcare experience has been asked to perform the CEOs annual evaluation (360 
Evaluation).  This year, John is asking 11 people to participate in this process, including all 
board members, and one medical staff as well as one direct report.  To be reported out 
at the December Work Session meeting.  A motion was made and seconded to approve 
the hiring of John Fletcher for 360 Evaluation of CEO.  M/Carter S/Hauglie.  Motion 
carried by unanimous vote. 

 
GOOD OF THE ORDER/COMMISSIONER COMMENT:  The Board of Commissioners provided 
comments.  Kudos were given to CFO Ritter for putting together a strong and thorough budget, 
which is a statement of values and it shows the focus SVH has taken to retain, thank, and 
attract the best staff.  It is heartwarming and pleasing to see how SVH continues to reach out to 



 
 

 
 

 

Board of Commissioners Special Meeting - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 11, 2021 – 6:30pm 

Via Zoom 
Page 3 of 3 

 
 

the community during these busy and trying times of COVID.  Everyone is quite pleased with 
the direction SVH is headed. 
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION:  Executive Session convened at 7:57pm for 30 minutes to discuss the 
following topic, as permitted by the cited sections of the Revised Code of Washington (RCW 
42.30.110) 
 
 (g) To evaluate the qualifications of an applicant for public employment or to review the 

performance of a public employee. 
 
This session was discussion only; no further action was taken. 
 
SPECIAL SESSION RECONVENED:  8:30 pm 
 
SPECIAL SESSION ADJOURNED:  8:31 pm 

 
 

NOTE:  Any documents presented at this meeting are available upon request.  Minutes are 
posted on the District Website at www.snoqualmiehospital.org under the Governance Page.  
For questions or further information, please contact Administration at 425.831.2362. 

 
 
 
 
 
APPROVAL: 
 
 
              
Kevin Hauglie, Board Secretary   Jamie Palermo, Recording Clerk 





 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 1 of 4 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
December 1st, 2021 

 

“We Make a Living by What We Get, We Make a Life by What We Give” 
 – Winston Churchill 

 
Foundational Elements 
Building essential infrastructure to support a healthy future. 
 
• Electronic Medical Record (EMR) – On site kick off meetings took place this month with the Overlake 

team & Epic project manager joining SVH in the discovery phase.  A copy of the project timeline and 
matrix will be included in the board packet.   

• Hospitalist Coverage – We have hired our second full time ARNP hospitalist.  She will start in January.  
In the meantime Dr. Thompson and team are working extra shifts to ensure our patients have the care 
and attention they need. 

• Safety Zone Challenge – Our quality team has noticed that employees are not reporting all of the 
possible safety zone events, especially the near misses and good catches.  We are launching an 
organization wide challenge to help staff identify when they should submit a safety zone with goal of 
demonstrating how this reporting leads to positive changes and improvements in our operations.  

 
 
 
Health System of Choice 
Develop a brand of the future and define the “New SVH”. 
 
• Ridge Clinic Expansion/Urgent Care – Construction schedule is on track to wrap up mid-December.  

Small equipment and items are struggling with timely delivery, working through these concerns and 
sourcing appropriately.  X-ray is on track with review, approval and delivery.  Delivery date will not 
allow enough time for training prior to the first of the year so it is likely we will have to open the UC 
without X-ray at least initially.   

• Pediatrics – In response to provider and patient feedback, we will be moving Dr. Jain’s pediatric 
practice to the hospital based RHC.  Dr. Jain is in need of larger rooms to accommodate adolescents 
and larger families.  We will be sprucing up the space to be appealing to children and optimizing work 
flow in the clinic to accommodate Dr. Jain’s practice.  This will be a welcome change in the hospital as 
welcome the activity and sounds of children to our space.  

• First Responders Event – Part of our mission with vaccination efforts is to find creative ways to remove 
barriers to vaccination.  As part of this effort we hosted an event targeted to the children of first 
responders (hospital employees, police & fire).  We know that working odd hours and long shifts can 
make it hard to get kids scheduled for vaccinations so we opened our doors on a Friday afternoon 
when school was out early to assist parents in getting 5-11’s vaccinated.  Ultimately the event was 
open to the public as well and we vaccinated over 50 children in under 2 hours. 

• State Recognition – CEO Jensen has been asked by the Department of Health to be a guest speaker and 
represent SVH at the Rural Health Conference in Spokane next spring.  She will be speaking about how 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 2 of 4 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
December 1st, 2021 

 

SVH stayed focused on moving forward and motivating the organization during the stressful times of 
COVID response.   

 
Community and Outreach Meetings 

• Monthly Parent Education Alignment Collaboration (E. KingCo) was able to accept book 
donations from the Carnation Library to SVH pediatrics. (“Brain Rules for Baby”) 

• Worked with COVID Team and SVSD to coordinate SVSD pediatric vaccine events 
• Attended King County OEM’s Winter Weather Seminar. 

Local events 
• Fall City Vaccination Event 
• Encompass Gala Attendance (Amy Johnson from Rehabilitation represented SVH.) 

Additional Presence 
• Coordinated the donations of grab-and-good sweet treats for our staff on Thanksgiving from 

Life Community Church. 
• Coordinated the coffee sponsorship for staff with Trail Youth Coffee and Siwek Team. 

 
 
People 
Recruit and retain the highest caliber SVH team to successfully execute the vision of the “New SVH”. 
 

• Facilities Leadership – We have hired a Director of Facilities.  Danny Scott is an experienced 
healthcare facilities leader.  He will be relocating his family to the Snoqualmie Valley and 
joining our team in January.   

• HR Manager – After an exhaustive search we have finally hired an HR manager!  Heather 
Goucher will join us mid-December as our new HR manager.  She has great healthcare and 
beyond experience and is a seasoned leader.  We look forward to her joining our team. 

• Employee Benefits – We are in our open enrollment period!  Our employee benefits were a 
major focus of the strategic plan and we are happy to announce that we were able to budget 
and make tremendous improvements to healthcare and time off benefits for our staff.  
Healthcare benefits are top of market and will differentiate us from other local employers.  

• Urgent Care Provider – We have hired a second UC provider!  We will be welcoming a new PA 
to our team starting in December to assist with opening the new clinic. 

• ED Manager – We are working very closely with Overlake to place an interim ED manger.  We 
have had a few candidates for review and continue to search for a permanent solution.  In the 
meantime, we have implemented our new House supervisors and they are doing a fantastic job 
assisting Rachel Weber to support staff during this transition.   

• CEO Evaluation – The Commissioners, Executives and a few staff members were able to 
participate in CEO Jensen’s evaluation.  11 people in total provided feedback to a professional 
evaluator/coach.  The assessment and feedback will be provided to CEO Jensen to create an 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 3 of 4 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
December 1st, 2021 

 

ongoing professional development plan and the board will use the information for the annual 
CEO evaluation.   

 
 
Community Health Needs 
Develop our programs and infrastructure to meet and support the needs of our community.  
 

• COVID Vaccines – We continue to see large volumes of vaccines through our drive up location 
(about 150+ per day).  With the approval of booster shots for most ages our appointments are 
booked two weeks out.  We are continuing to support the school district with on-site events for 
the 5-11 age groups.   

• East Campus – We continue to support King County Search and Rescue in their search for a 
new home base for their operations.  They will be submitting a budget request to the legislator 
in the upcoming budget cycle.  They are still in the discovery phase of their project and need to 
have a proposal that is fundable in order to secure funds for next steps.  They will be listing the 
East Campus as a potential site in their request.  No agreements have been made and this is 
being referred to as a potential site.  If approved, KCSR would need to come back to the 
hospital with a proposal if indeed they wanted to acquire this property.    

• Legislative visit – CEO Jensen had the pleasure of meeting with Representative Lisa Callan this 
month.  This was a meet and greet to discuss the hospital, the world of healthcare and explore 
any areas where our agendas might align for future work together.  Thank you to the WSHA 
staff for helping to facilitate this meeting. 

 
 
Financial Stewardship 
Ensuring we have comfortable financial resources to support our ability to provide excellent care and service 
to our community.  
 

• See finance summary prepared by CFO Ritter for more details on financial performance. 
• Financial Forecasting – we are working with HealthFacilities Planning and our CPA firm to begin 

the initial stages of financial forecasting for the strategic plan.  Our first area of focus will be the 
Medical floor to help determine the “sweet spot” for the swing bed vs acute care ratio.  This 
will inform long term planning and budgeting and assist the operations team to focus in the 
areas of greatest need.  

• Sound Medical Laboratories (SML) – We announced this week that we will not be renewing 
our contract with SML for laboratory services which expires in April.  We value our partnership 
with SML and will be working to help with a smooth transition for both the operations and 
staff. 

• Delegated Credentialing – SVH has provided delegated credentialing services for the 
collaborative for several years.  The program has now grown and consists of 2.0 FTE’s (three 
staff) who are responsible for this work.  It is time to transition this work to the collaborative 



 
 

 
Renée K. Jensen, Chief Executive Officer 

9801 Frontier Avenue SE, Snoqualmie, WA  98065 • Ph. (425) 831-2362│ Fax:(425) 831-3412 
Owned and Operated by King County Public Hospital District No. 4 

pg. 4 of 4 

Chief Executive Officer Report 
December 1st, 2021 

 

where the program can grow beyond SVH and costs to provide the services can be reduced for 
members.  This transition will take place sometime after the first of the year.  We are currently 
working on a transition plan. 

• Banking Options – CEO Jensen and CFO Ritter met with a representative from Coastal 
community bank to explore the possibility of working together in the future.  Currently our 
needs are limited to credit cards for purchasing but Coastal is known for providing creative 
financing solutions to small hospitals and local business.   

 
 
 
Board Education Opportunities  

 
WSHA Annual Meeting  - eSeries (10:00 – 11:00AM PST) 

 December 9 - Dr. Abdul El-Sayed, America Dissected Podcast Host  
 
WSHA Leadership Summit (Boards & CEO’s) 

 May 15-17, Walla Walla WA 
 

Respectfully Submitted,   Renée K. Jensen 



© 2021 Proprietary and Confidential. All Rights Reserved. 6

Timeline + Project Phases

• Review and 
finalize scope

• Confirm hardware 
and technical 
requirements

• Walkthroughs and 
demos

• Validation
• Gap analysis

• Training continued
• Go-Live planning
• Cutover

• Lessons learned
• Rev cycle support
• Knowledge 

transfer

• Information 
gathering

• Design sessions
• Technical reviews

• End user testing
• Attend training

OCT NOV DEC JAN FEB MAR APR MAY JUN JUL AUG SEP
18 25 1 8 15 22 29 6 13 20 27 3 10 17 24 31 7 14 21 28 7 14 21 28 4 11 18 25 2 9 16 23 30 6 13 20 27 4 11 18 25 1 8 15 29 5 12 19 26

Initiatio
n Discovery & Design Build & App Testing Testing Train

Go-
Live 

& 
Supp
ort

Clo
se



 

Page 1 of 3 
 

Finance Committee - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 30, 2021 – 11:30am 

Via Zoom 

 

 
 

COMMITTEE MEMBERS: 
David Speikers – Commissioner, Chair of Finance 
Emma Herron – Commissioner, President 
Renee Jensen – CEO  
Patrick Ritter – CFO  
Jim Baldauf – Finance Director 
Dr. Rachel Thomson - CMO 

 
 
Income Statement Narrative: 
Income exceeded budgeted levels by 7% in October.  The increase in revenue came from the 
following:   

• ED Revenue 20% over Budget. 
o ~$120,000 in ED and ED Pro fee revenues over budgeted projections.    

• CT Scans ~$200,000 in revenue above budget. 
• Endoscopy ~30,000 in revenue above Budget. 
• Acute Revenue ~80,000 above budgeted projections 

Operating Expenses were 6% above budgeted projections for October outgaining the revenues. 

October had a net loss of ($52,602).  October NI was still $80,000 better than the projected net 
loss for October of ($132,479).  Overall Net income for YTD is a very healthy $5,500,000 

Note: There was an adjustment down in our October Revenue of $254,000 due to a posting 
error in August.  The cash received in August was recorded as a credit to administrative 
adjustments which was wrong. It should have been a credit to the Cost Report receivable. The 
net result was a decrease in contractual allowances in August which in effect increased 
operating income by the $254,000. The August entry was wrong because the credit to 
contractual allowances was entered at the time the Cost Report was filed in May. 

Had we not needed to make the income statement adjustment we would have had a Net 
Income of $200,000 for October. 

  



 

Page 2 of 3 
 

Finance Committee - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 30, 2021 – 11:30am 

Via Zoom 

 

 
 
Expense Variances  
Other Deductions of Revenue above budget $253,828.  Cost report receivable adjustment 
explained above in income. 
 
Supplies were $168,155 above budget. — Lab Supplies for the in house PCR testing. (Should be 
able to recoup most of this expense with Covid Testing Contract with County) 
 
Repairs and Maintenance were $25,502 above budget. The majority of increase was due to 
3rd/4th Quarter ATS Automation Service contract $15,000 (HVAC/ENVIRONMENT SERVICES), 
$3400 Elevator repairs, and Diesel Tank Service $4400. 
 
Utilities were $9400 above budget. – Due to electricity usage. Fuel for Diesel Tank 
 
Purchased Services were $150,000 above budget. – $111,000 COVID testing for NW Pathology, 
Increased send outs to LabCorp (based on patient needs) $6000, Trubridge, and ER 
management services 
 
Other expenses: $17,633 over budget.  Property Tax $8400, B&O tax $9800 
 
 
Balance Sheet Highlights:  

• Overall Assets Increase ~$52,000 
o AR Increase 
o Taxes Receivable Decrease (received tax payment) 
o Prepaid expenses Decrease  
o Cost Report Receivable Decrease 

 
• Current Liabilities Decrease   

o Current payment for CMS Advances 
 

• Long Term Liabilities Increase 
o Equipment leases renewed. 

 
• Decrease in Equity   

o Net Loss $~52,000 

  



 

Page 3 of 3 
 

Finance Committee - Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Thursday, November 30, 2021 – 11:30am 

Via Zoom 

 

 
 

Cash Flow Statement Highlights: 
• Operating Activities Increase ~$1,257,336 

o Tax for Operations received. 
• Investing Activities Decrease 

o Renewal of Leases 
o Equipment Purchases 
o Building Construction 

AR Days Goal 55 
• 51.7 Days 

o AR increase in October.  
o Payer mix related more Medicare Advantage plans. 

 
Bond Covenants: (Snapshot forecast) 

• Debt Coverage 3.47 requirement 1.20 
• Reserve Requirement is at $3,675,188 as required. 
• Days cash is 196. The bond requirement is 60 

 
Interim Cost Report: 

• Booking an estimated $800,000 payable for 2021  
o Volumes up and costs are down 

 
COVID Funds Update: 

• $57,000  receivable for phase 4 
• $385,000 receivable for FEMA Mass Vaccination 
• Looking to contract with county on Covid Testing. 

 
Lab Services: 

• Discussed non-renewal of contract with SML 
 
 
Approved: 
 
 
 
                 
David Speikers, Commissioner, Chair of Finance                    Date 



PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY
FINANCE COMMITTEE (OCTOBER 2021 FINANCIALS)

NOVEMBER 30,  2021



Financial Statements

2



3Income Statement

KING COUNTY HOSPITAL DISTRICT # 4
HOSPITAL & CLINICS COMBINED
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS

    ACTUAL vs BUDGET
OCTOBER 2021

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE % VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE % VARIANCE

3,613,205$    3,353,826$    259,379$       8% NET PATIENT SERVICE REVENUE 36,083,027$  33,539,752$ 2,543,275$    8%
77,104            87,161            (10,057)          -12% TAXATION FOR OPERATIONS 808,455          854,743          (46,288)           -5%
39,903            44,067            (4,164)             -9% OTHER 397,781          441,985          (44,204)           -10%

3,730,211      3,485,054      245,157          7%       TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 37,289,264    34,836,480    2,452,784       7%

OPERATING EXPENSES
1,650,125      1,657,285      7,160              0% SALARIES 17,019,115    16,572,850    (446,265)         -3%

322,145          385,504          63,359            16% EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,590,357       3,855,040      264,683          7%
241,474          322,250          80,776            25% PROFESSIONAL FEES 4,066,516       3,220,450      (846,066)         -26%
422,875          254,720          (168,155)        -66% SUPPLIES 3,173,881       2,547,200      (626,681)         -25%

47,141            21,639            (25,502)          -118% REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 281,860          216,390          (65,470)           -30%
45,691            36,262            (9,429)             -26% UTILITIES 440,969          362,620          (78,349)           -22%

485,297          327,921          (157,376)        -48% PURCHASED SERVICES 3,756,573       3,279,210      (477,363)         -15%
17,301            14,583            (2,718)             -19% INSURANCE 143,240          145,830          2,590               2%
46,201            63,641            17,440            27% LEASE AND RENTALS 614,891          636,410          21,519             3%

321,344          328,882          7,538              2% DEPRECIATION 3,263,818       3,288,820      25,002             1%
67,780            50,147            (17,633)          -35% OTHER 538,370          485,096          (53,274)           -11%

3,667,375      3,462,834      (204,541)        -6% TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES 36,889,590    34,609,916    (2,279,674)     -7%

62,835            22,220            40,615            183% OPERATING INCOME 399,674          226,564          173,110          -76%

5,695              10,701            (5,006)             -47% INVESTMENT INCOME, NET OF AMOUNT CAPITALIZED 66,991             104,940          (37,949)           -36%
268,832          260,160          8,672              3% TAXATION FOR BOND PRINCIPAL & INTEREST 2,615,328       2,551,247      64,081             3%

(430,754)        (428,346)        (2,408)             -1% INTEREST EXPENSE, NET OF AMOUNT CAPITALIZED (4,267,561)     (4,281,162)    13,601             0%
(9,096)             (9,096)             (0)                     0% BOND ISSUANCE AND FINANCING COSTS (90,964)           (90,960)          (4)                      0%

(816)                -                   (816)                NON OPERATING REV - PROVIDER RELIEF FUNDS 6,539,397       1,742,760      4,796,637       -275%
50,701            11,882            38,819            327% OTHER NET 271,592          116,519          155,073          133%

(115,437)        (154,699)        39,262            25% NON OPERATING, NET 5,134,784       143,344          4,991,440       -3482%

(52,602)          (132,479)        79,877            60% CHANGE IN NET POSITION 5,534,458       369,908          5,164,550       1396%

(52,602)$        (132,479)$      79,877$          60% NET POSITION 5,534,458$    369,908$       5,164,550$    1396%

CURRENT MONTH YEAR TO DATE



4Balance Sheet (Assets)



5Balance Sheet (Liabilities & Equity



6Statement of Cash Flow



Financial 
Dashboards (Revenue & Income)

7



8

Financial 
Dashboards (Expenses)



9

Financial 
Dashboards (Cash)



Productivity Dashboards
(AR/Payor Mix)

10



11

Productivity Dashboards
( Census Visits)



Productivity Dashboards
(Procedures)

12



Interim Cost Report Filed
Filed Interim Cost Report Nov 15
◦ Right now Owe ~$800,000 to Medicare

◦ AVG Census over 23
◦ Costs increased in less proportion than volume/revenue increases in hospital.
◦ RHC costs are not considered in an interim filing.  Will increase our costs when final cost report 

is filed in May 2022 and should lower payable.

13



COVID  Funds Coming

Jan – September Vaccine FEMA Reimbursement due Dec 6
~385,000

Phase 4 COVID Funds Approved
~$57,000

FEMA COVID TESTING CONTRACT
Budgeting in process

14

































 

Medical Committee – Minutes 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Tuesday, November 30, 2021 – 4:00pm 

[via Zoom] 

PARTICIPANTS: Emma Herron – Commissioner; Rachel Thompson – MD, CMO; Karyn Denton – COO/CNO; 
Renée Jensen – CEO; Patrick Ritter – CFO 

ABSENT:  Dariel Norris – Commissioner, Chair 
 

COMMUNITY 

COVID • First round of community peds school shots completed.  Approximately 1100 completed 
• 2nd round this week 

HOSPITAL 

System Wide 

SafetyZone Challenge – Dec 6-19 
• For two weeks in December, we will be running the SZChallenge to educate and encourage safety 

as a community priority.  During this time we will be highlighting the importance of early 
identification of potential safety issues. 

Inpatient/Swing 
(Average Daily 

Census) 

 

 
 

 

Emergency 
(Average Daily 
Visit Volumes) 

 
 

 
 
 

Endoscopy 
(Monthly Visit 

Volumes) 

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovTD Dec 
14 11 32 8 14 14 17 23 15 28 12  

• Continue outreach efforts for colonoscopy gaps. 
HOSPITAL AND RIDGE CLINICS 

Monthly Visit 
Volumes 

 Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct NovTD Dec    

Number of Visits 1601 1439 1592 1542 1582 1588 2119 1466     

Average per Day 66.7 64.0 66.3 62.9 51.0 72.3 68.4 TBD     
Updates • Urgent Care Clinic on track for January Opening 

• Pediatric Practice relocating to Hospital Clinic mid-December 
MEDICAL STAFF – MEC and Med Committee Recommendations: 
Initial Privileging to Provisional Status:  
• Jehangir Meer, MD – Emergency Medicine 
• Catherine Keay, MD – Emergency Medicine 
• Shantal Postiglione, ANRP – Primary Care 
Renewal to Courtesy Staff:  
• Joanna Hagen, ARNP – Primary Care 

Renewal to Telemedicine: 
• Ben Harmon, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Hanna Huhdanpaa, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Bart Keogh, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Philip Lowe, MD – Tele Radiology 
• Jigish Patel, MD – Tele Radiology 
 

NEXT MEETING:  January 4, 2022; 4:00-5:00pm 
 
Approved:              
  Dariel Norris, Chair     Jamie Palermo, Recording Clerk 
 

2021 Budget 
(pts/day and % Occup) 

November 2021 
(pts/day and % Occup) 

November 2021 YTD 
(pts/day and % Occup) 

23 23.3 TBD 
 

2021 Budget 
(visits/Day) 

November 2021 
(visits/day) 

November 2021 YTD 
(visits/day) 

12 11.5 TBD 
 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Facilities Committee Meeting - Agenda 
Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 

Snoqualmie Valley Hospital 
Wednesday, November 24, 2021 – 1:00pm 

Via Zoom 

 

 
 
Committee Members: 
Commissioner Kevin Hauglie, Chair 
Commissioner Jen Carter 
Karyn Denton, COO/CNO, Executive Chair 
Renee Jensen, CEO 
Patrick Ritter, CFO 
 
Old Business:  
 
SRMC TI project:  UC Clinic is making progress towards a January opening. Two delays noted 
this week: 1) x-ray equipment is not expected to arrive in time due to shipping delays for 
opening in January; 2) Error was noted on the shop drawing for the exam room doors and wood 
ordered is not accurate.  Current time expected on new wood order may make it by end of year 
but not likely by open house events. 
 
New Business:  All systems Preventive Maintenance (PM) work is being completed for 2021.  All 
Facilities vendor contracts will be reviewed once the new Director of Facilities is on board in 
January 2022. 
 
SVH hosted a vaccine event for children of first responders and staff, complete with an ice 
cream social and balloons. 
 
Maintenance Issues:  No report 
 
Facility Usage – As of April 2020: 

• Due to COVID-19, all external uses of the community room are cancelled until further 
notice 

 
Environment of Care:  The Quality Committee approved the Accident Prevention Plan for 2022.  
It includes the categories listed below under Environment of Care.  No reports are due until 
2022. 
 
Emergency Management:  No report 
 
Fire Safety Management:  No report 
 
Hazardous Materials Waste Management:  No report 
 

https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10055&title=Fire%20Safety%20Management
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10058&title=Hazardous%20Materials%20Waste%20Management


Page 2 of 2 
 

Medical Equipment Management:  No report 
 
Physical Plant:  Funding approved for electrical work completion of new COVID vaccine/testing 
site. Work anticipated beginning in early December. 
 
TY Coffee Bar will be relocated to the former Gift Shop location, work expected to begin in early 
December.  Delays in both related to the requirement for vaccinated workers. 
 
Safe Patient Handling:  Committee met in November and have reviewed work plan for staff 
auditing on handling and lift techniques that will be completed in late 2021 and early 2022.  
This is a regulatory requirement. 
 
Safety Management:  No report 
 
Security Management:  An incident was reported of guard leaving observation area before last 
patient has been cleared, and telling patients they may leave if they feel fine.  Follow up with 
lead security team member indicated that guards had been told by employer they could not 
stay beyond 5pm. This has been corrected and guards understand they are not to leave post 
until last patient wait is completed. 
    
Utilities management:  No report 
 
Workplace Harm:  The Workplace Harm plan was developed prior to the new Executive team 
members joining SVH.  This team will review and any recommendations or changes will be 
submitted to the Quality Committee for approval. 
 
East Campus:  No report 
 
Other:   
 
Next meeting:  December 22, 2021; 12:00pm-1:00 pm – via Zoom  
  
 
Approved:   
 

https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10060&title=Medical%20Equipment%20Management
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10063&title=Physical%20Plant
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10118&title=Safe%20Patient%20Handling
https://www.lucidoc.com/cgi/cat-list.pl?usepub=1&catid=10056&title=Safety%20Management


 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Public Hospital District No. 4, 
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 679-1221 
 

2022 Regular Commission Meeting Dates 
 

 
A RESOLUTION of the Commission of Public Hospital District No. 4, King 
County, Washington, approving regular meeting dates of the Commission 
for calendar year 2022 

 
 WHEREAS, Public Hospital District No. 4, King County, Washington (the “District”) 
is a public hospital district duly organized and existing under the laws of the State of 
Washington; and 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 42.30.070, the Board is required to establish the 
dates and times for regular meetings of the Commission; and,  

 
WHEREAS, the District, in conformity with RCW 42.30.070, hereby establishes 

the schedule of regular meetings for calendar year 2022 as set forth in Exhibit A;  
 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public 
Hospital District No. 4, King County, as follows: 
 
 SECTION 1:  Pursuant to RCW 42.30.070, all regular meetings of the 
Commission shall normally be held on the second Thursday and fourth Wednesday of 
each month at 6:30 p.m. at Snoqualmie Valley Hospital, 9801 Frontier Avenue SE, 
Snoqualmie, WA 98065, as set forth in Exhibit A.  
 
 APPROVED AND ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital 
District No. 4, King County, at a rescheduled regular meeting thereof, on the 9th day of 
December, 2021. 
 
 
 
       
President and Commissioner 
 
 
              
Commissioner  Commissioner 
 
 
         
Commissioner  Secretary and Commissioner 
 

  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

RESOLUTION 679-1221 – EXHIBIT A 
 

PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

REGULAR MEETING SCHEDULE – 2022 
 

 
Regular Monthly: Work Study Meetings @4:30 pm and Board Meetings @ 6:30 pm 

Held on the 4th Thursday of each month 
 

January 22 

February 24 

March 24 

April 28 

May 26 

June 23 

July 28 

August 25 

September 22 

October 27 

December 1 

December 29 

 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

Public Hospital District No. 4, King County 
KING COUNTY, WASHINGTON 

RESOLUTION NO. 680-1221 
 

Approval of CEO 6-Month Compensation 
 

A RESOLUTION of the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District 
No. 4, King County, approving the compensation of the District 
Superintendent and Chief Executive Officer, Renée K. Jensen. 

 
 
WHEREAS, Public Hospital District No. 4, King County, (the “District”) is a public 

hospital district and municipal corporation duly organized and existing under the laws of 

the State of Washington and doing business as Snoqualmie Valley Hospital; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to R.C.W. 70.44.003 and 70.44.010, the District is a public 

hospital district authorized to own and operate hospitals and other health care facilities 

for the public purpose of providing hospital services and other health care services to 

residents of the district and to others; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners is vested with authority to employ 

superintendents; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners have previously appointed Renee K. 

Jensen the Superintendent and Chief Executive Officer of the District, effective November 

12, 2021, in conformity with RCW 70.44.080 and to hold the office until further action of 

the Board of Commissioners; and 

WHEREAS, pursuant to RCW 70.44.070, the Superintendent shall receive such 

compensation as the Commission shall fix by resolution; and 

WHEREAS, the District has determined it is in the best interests of the District and 

the organization as a whole to provide appropriate compensation for the Superintendent 

and Chief Executive Officer; and  

WHEREAS, Jensen’s Employment agreement dated November 12th, 2020 

provides provision for salary adjustment after 6 months of employment. “The Board shall 

review Executive’s job performance and salary no later than six (6) months from the 

Effective Date of this Agreement for any considered salary adjustment as determined by 

the Board in its sole discretion”. 

 
  



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

WHEREAS, As of May 30th, 2021, Jensen has successfully completed 6 months 

of employment, proven successful leadership and has received a positive evaluation; the 

Board of commissioners wishes to set Jensen’s salary at a fair market value; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Public 

Hospital District No. 4, King County, as follows: 

SECTION 1:  Compensation for the District Superintendent and Chief Executive 

Officer, Renee K. Jensen, shall be set at $320,000 with an effective date of June 1st, 

2021.  

SECTION 2: The bonus incentive outlined in Jensen’s employment agreement 

dated November 12th, 2021, for the period of 2021-2022, shall remain in effect.  

ADOPTED by the Board of Commissioners of Public Hospital District No. 4, King 

County, at a duly and properly noticed meeting thereof, on the 9th day of December, 2021. 

 
 
 
       
President and Commissioner 
 
 
              
Commissioner  Commissioner 
 
 
         
Commissioner  Secretary and Commissioner 


	02 Board Meeting Agenda 12.09.21.pdf
	Binder1.pdf
	04 Consent Agenda 12.09.21.pdf
	04.1 Special Work Study Session Minutes 11.11.21 - DRAFT.pdf
	04.2 Special Budget Hearing Minutes 11.11.21 - DRAFT.pdf
	04.3 Special Board Meeting Minutes 11.11.21 - DRAFT.pdf
	05.b.1 RCW 43.09.260 - Local Government Accounting.pdf
	05.c.1 CEO Board Report - December 2021.pdf
	05.c.2 Epic Timeline and Project Phases.pdf
	06.a FInance Committee Minutes 11.30.21.pdf
	Finance Committee Minutes - 11.30.21.pdf
	06.a FInance Committee Minutes 11.30.21.pdf
	11.30.21 Finance Committee Packet (October 2021).pdf
	02 - Finance Committee Presentation (October).pdf
	PUBLIC HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 4, KING COUNTY
	Financial Statements
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Financial �Dashboards (Revenue & Income)
	Financial �Dashboards (Expenses)
	Financial �Dashboards (Cash)
	Productivity Dashboards�(AR/Payor Mix)
	Slide Number 11
	Productivity Dashboards�(Procedures)
	Interim Cost Report Filed
	COVID  Funds Coming




	06.b - Warrants - October 2021.pdf
	06.c Medical Committee Minutes 11.30.21.pdf
	06.d - Facilities Committee Minutes.pdf
	07.a Resolution No. 679-1221 - Approving Regular Commission Meeting Dates for 2022.pdf
	07.b Resolution No. 680-1221 - Approving CEO 6-Month Compensation.pdf




